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Good morning Mayor and Council, 

We are forwarding for your information the attached letter received recently from a group of professionals in the 
development industry who work with our staff on a regular basis in relation to development/building projects. The letter 
references a number of process changes we implemented in response to the pandemic and speaks to the positive impact 
of those changes for applicants. 

As you know, our staff in Development Services, Planning and Engineering have made an immense effort to sustain the 
review and approval of permit applications since the onset of the pandemic, including the transition to remote work. We 
will provide a more comprehensive update on this work at the regular Council meeting next Tuesday, but thought this 
letter was relevant as direct feedback from key stakeholders based on their recent experience engaging with us. 

Best, 
Paul 

From: marianne amodio [mailto:marianne@mahg.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 5:00 PM 
To: Johnston, Sadhu; Mochrie, Paul; Greer, John; Olinek, Jason; Kelley, Gil; Jesse Adcock 
Subject: [EXT] City Of Vancouver Development & Building Services Covid-19 Protocolss - Well Done & Keep It Up! 

Hello Eve1yone: 

In behalf of myself and the undersigned, we wanted to commend City of Vancouver staff and administration for 
the extraordinaiy effo1i s over the past few weeks. Thank you for working so hai·d to keep projects moving fo1wai·d. 
Of the newly implemented protocols, we would like to encourage you to maintain the following after the crisis has 
abated: 

1. CISCO WEB CONFERENCING. There 's some shai·ing glitches that need to be worked out, but this is a 
tremendous addition that will only serve to increase efficiency in the future. Rather than spending time organizing, 
driving to and waiting at Concierge for in-person meetings, the video conferencing enables quick and easy face to 
face interaction. It will always be appropriate and better to meet in person in many cases, but we hope the video 
calls will persist. 

2. SUBMITTING DIGITAL PDF VIA POSSE FOR REVIEW. We have been recently able to subinit Prior To and 
DP Minor Amendment drawings for review via PDF. This is a huge cost savings, especially for Prior To 
documents, especially in considering the fact that these often full colour lai·ge scale drawings are always likely to 
be reprinted for the final set. Its also more efficient in tenns of communicating quick ideas to Development 
Planners for feedback. There will be some clarity here required for documents that ai·e required by AIBC, EGBC 
or COV to sealed, signed or initialled. As we know, all documents subinitted electronically to the City must 



Notarius digital ce1i ificates for RPR & CRP seals, signatures and initials. However, this may not be the case for 
documents under review, submitted to expedite discussion. 

3. ALLOWING FOR MINOR DEFICIENCIES / INFORMATION TO BE ADDED BY HAND. CmTently, this is 
being pennitted at time of building pennit issuance. This saves time and expense. 

4. DEEPER USE OF POSSE SYSTEM FOR PAYMENTS AND PROJECT STATUS. We have definitely seen an 
increase in the use of posse to receive payments and to issue infonnation. We hope that this will continue as 
eve1yone learns to use the system properly. 

5. A RENEWED SPIRIT OF COLLABORATION, POSITIVITY AND SOLUTIONS-ORIENTED WORK: Are 
the days of going twelve rounds over window trim details behind us? Perhaps so. Ce1iainly, we have seen a greater 
push towards collaborative problem solving, a greater sense of good will, an increased tmst in the ability and skill 
of professionals to meet expectations for high quality design and a honing in on the cmcial priorities of the 
projects. We hope this will endure to suppo1i greater housing affordability and a more resilient city. 

We hope to hear more about what the City has in the works to help expedite and improve our workflow and 
process and we thank you again for your tenacity and hard work during this time. 

Please feel free to pass the attached letter along to any relevant parties. 

Respectfully yours, 

Marianne Amodio 
Architect AIBC MRAIC, Principal 
Marianne Amodio & Harley Gmsko Architects, Inc. 

Michael Mortensen 
MA, MCIP, RPP, Director Liveable City Planning Ltd. 

Bany Thorson 
P.Eng., CP, FEC 
Thorson Consulting Ce1i ified Professionals 

James Bussey 
Architect AIBC, Principal/Owner 
Fo1mwerks Architecture Interiors Landscape Boutique 

Stephane Laroye Architect AIBC MRAIC MCIP RPP LEED AP SPECA Principal I Architect+ Urban Planner 
Stephane Laroye Architecture 

Jake F1y Founder/Principal Smallworks Studio 

B1yn Davidson 
B.Eng. M.Arch. CPHD Lanefab Design I Build 

Dani Pretto Principal V anteITe Projects 

Mark Sakai 
Director of Government Relations Homebuilders Association Vancouver 

Scot Hein 
Adjunct Professor of Urban Design, SALA, UBC Registered Architect Washington State 
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Re: City Of Vancouver Development & Building Services Covid-19 Protocols  

To: 

Sadhu Johnston, City Manager, sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca 
Paul Mochrie, Deputy City Manager, paul.mochrie@vancouver.ca 
John Greer, Assistant Director, Development Review Branch john.greer@vancouver.ca 
Jason Olinek, Assistant Director of Planning Jason.olinek@vancouver,ca 
Gil Kelley, General Manager of Planning, Urban Design, and Sustainability, gil.kelley@vancouver.ca 
Jessie Adcock, General Manager of Development, Buildings, and Licensing, jesse.adcock@vancouver.ca 

May 22, 2020 

Hello Everyone: 

In behalf of myself and the undersigned,  we wanted to commend City of Vancouver staff and 
administration for the extraordinary efforts over the past few weeks. Thank you for working so hard to keep 
projects moving forward. Of the newly implemented protocols, we would like to encourage you to 
maintain the following after the crisis has abated: 

1. CISCO WEB CONFERENCING. There’s some sharing glitches that need to be worked out, but this is a 
tremendous addition that will only serve to increase efficiency in the future. Rather than spending time 
organizing, driving to and waiting at Concierge for in-person meetings, the video conferencing enables 
quick and easy face to face interaction. It will always be appropriate and better to meet in person in many 
cases, but we hope the video calls will persist.  

2. SUBMITTING DIGITAL PDF VIA POSSE FOR REVIEW. WE have been recently able to submit Prior To 
and DP Minor Amendment drawings for review via PDF. This is a huge cost savings, especially for Prior To 
documents, especially in considering the fact that these often full colour large scale drawings are always 
likely to be reprinted for the final set. Its also more efficient in terms of communicating quick ideas to 
Development Planners for feedback. There will be some clarity here required for documents that are 
required by AIBC, EGBC or COV to sealed, signed or initialled. As we know, all documents submitted 
electronically to the City must Notarius digital certificates for RPR & CRP seals, signatures and initials. 
However, this may not be the case for documents under review, submitted to expedite discussion.  
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3. ALLOWING FOR MINOR DEFICIENCIES / INFORMATION TO BE ADDED BY HAND. Currently, this is 
being permitted at time of building permit issuance. This saves time and expense. 

4. DEEPER USE OF POSSE SYSTEM FOR PAYMENTS AND PROJECT STATUS. We have definitely seen an 
increase in the use of posse to receive payments and to issue information. We hope that this will continue 
as everyone learns to use the system properly.  

5. A RENEWED SPIRIT OF COLLABORATION, POSITIVITY AND SOLUTIONS-ORIENTED WORK: Are the 
days of going twelve rounds over window trim details behind us? Perhaps so. Certainly, we have seen a 
greater push towards collaborative problem solving, a greater sense of good will, an increased trust in the 
ability and skill of professionals to meet expectations for high quality design and a honing in on the crucial 
priorities of the projects. We hope this will endure and support greater housing affordability towards a 
more resilient city. 

We hope to hear more about what the City has in the works to help expedite and improve our workflow 
and processed and we thank you again for your tenacity and hard work during this time.  

Please feel free to pass this letter along to any relevant parties.  

Respectfully yours, 

Marianne Amodio  
Architect AIBC MRAIC, Principal 
Marianne Amodio & Harley Grusko Architects, Inc. 

Michael Mortensen 
MA, MCIP, RPP, Director 
Liveable City Planning Ltd.  

Barry Thorson 
P.Eng., CP, FEC 
Thorson Consulting Certified Professionals 

James Bussey  
Architect AIBC, Principal/Owner 
Formwerks Architecture Interiors Landscape Boutique 

Stephane Laroye Architect AIBC MRAIC MCIP RPP LEED AP SPECA 
Principal | Architect + Urban Planner 
Stephane Laroye Architecture  

Jake Fry 
Founder/Principal  
Smallworks Studio 
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Bryn Davidson      
B.Eng. M.Arch. CPHD  LEED-AP          
Lanefab Design / Build     

Dani Pretto 
Principal 
Vanterre Projects 

Mark Sakai 
Director of Government Relations 
Homebuilders Association Vancouver 

Scot Hein 
Adjunct Professor of Urban Design, SALA, UBC 
Registered Architect Washington State
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